



COLORADO

**Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety**

Department of Natural Resources

September 29, 2025

Cecil and Patricia Farnsworth
Farnsworth Construction and Gravel Company
175 Hwy 133
Paonia, CO 81428

**RE: North Fork Pit, File No. M-2004-025,
Completion of Corrective Action from Inspection**

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Farnsworth:

The Division received your Technical Revision application, which was related to a Compliance Problem cited in the Division's report from the inspection that was conducted on July 23, 2025. The status of the corrective action regarding the cited problem is as follows.

Compliance Problem, General Compliance with Mine Plan: The current mining plan and reclamation plan need to be updated with a Technical Revision.

This problem is resolved because of the submittal of a Technical Revision (TR-02) on September 26, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 601-2276, or by email at Rob.zuber@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

